OFFICERS:

Joseph Parker, Sr.
President

Adam Probst
Vice~-President

Sandi T, Burley
Socretary /S

Treasurer

JURORS:

Pisteict 14
Maurice Bachus

District IB
Yoseph Parker, St.

Districe 2
Willic Bill Yearby

District 3A
Adam Probst

District 38
Scottie Whittington

District 44

Genesia Allen

Districr 48
Gary Neal

Bistricr 54
Collin Edwards

District 58
Brad Adams

. . . Notice Posted: 4/23/2021  3:00 p.m.
Concordia Parish Police Jury T o
4001 Carter Street, Rm 1
Vidalia, LA 71373 NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

, e REGULAR MEETING AGENDA**
Phone: 318-336-7151 Fax: 318-336-9915 MONDAY, APRIL 26, 2021 .. 6:00 PM

conppj.org 4001 CARTER STREET, ROOM 2
VIDALIA., LA 71373

Call to Order, Invocation, Pledge and Roll Call of Members

1) Approve minutes of regular meeting held April 12, 2021

2) Approve minutes of the Finance Committee meeting held April 20, 2021

3} Adopt Resolution 21-006 — Sewer District Revenue Refunding Bond Series 2021

4) Adopt Resolution 21-007: 2021 Millage Rate

5) Adopt Resolution 21-008: Winn Parish, Joshua McCallister for PTAL Board Member
6) Review the Request from CPSB for materials needed for MHS road repairs.

7) Discuss Speed Limit on East Road (Probst)

8) Commiftee Reports / Action:

a) Personnel - Revision to Purchasing and Procurement Policies and Procedures
b) Finance — Review for Adoption 2020 Quarter 4 Revised Budget; 2021 Q1 Budget
9) Projects: Brushy Bayou; DR 4462; DR 4590(Winter Storm), LCDBG
a. Adopt Resolution 21-009: LCDBG 22-23 Application for Concordia Sewer District

10) Ordinances / Violations

11) Secretary / Treasurer’s Report
a. Tier 3 Reports due May 15%

12) Approve the Following Occupational License:

a. Age Appropriate Enterprises — Ahren Williams — 2198 Hwy 65, Ferriday -
Enfertainment
13) Superintendent’s Work Orders
14) Review Work Orders

15) Correspondence / Public Comments (on agenda items)
16) Adjourn
PARTICIPATION AVAILABLE THROUGH THEZOOM LINK BELOW:

Via Telephone: Via App: Via Website:
312-626-6799,3183367151# Meeting ID: 318 336 7151 htips://us02web.zoom.us/j/ 3183367151

**The Concordia Parish Police Jury affords the opporfunity to any member of the public, present at its meetings, to address the Jury prior to finad action en any matter under consideration
before the full jury. Tn accordance with the American Disabilities Act, i you need special assistance contact Sandi T. Burley at 318-336-7151 describing the assisiance required.

Concordia Parish Police Jury is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employee



PARISH POLICE JURY
REGULAR MEETING
APRIL 12,2021
6:00 P.M.

The Police Jury of Concordia Parish met this day in regular session convened. There were
present the following members:

President: Joseph Parker, Sr.

Members: Maurice Bachus, Willie Yearby, Scottie Whittington, Gary Neal
Adam Probst, Genesia Allen, Collin Edwards, Brad Adams

Absent: |

Secretary Treasurer; Sandi T. Burley

Invocation: Mr. Yearby

Pledge of Allegiance: Mr. Whittington

The Pledge, Invocation, and Roll Call were conducted. A quorum was present.

1) A motion was made by Mr. Probst seconded by Mr. Yearby to approve the March 22, 2021
regular meeting minutes as mailed. Motion carried unanimously.

2)  Mr. Matt Johns, Executive Director of the Rapides Area Planning Commission and Vice
Chair of the Louisiana Watershed Initiative for Region 2 presented to the Jurors. Mr. Johns
completed an overview of the LWI and its proposed structure. The Regional Watershed Coalition
created for the watershed management was reviewed. The planning and development, including
technical assistance was explained. Under this assistance, the collation would coordinate
regional planning of river systems in the region. This includes updates to NFIP maps and
building standards. The coalition would also help with floodplain management and other flood
related technical assistance to communities. Most importantly, the coalition would be tasked
with housing and operating a watershed model for Region 2. This would ready data to be used to
review and create projects and apply for grant funding as it pertains to drainage and funding.

Mr. Johns further explained the coalition is being proposed to be its on political subdivision
under state charter. Many recommendations for full implementation of the coalition are being
reviewed. This includes how the coalition is built, funded, composed, and services it would
provide. Mr. Johns asked for feedback on the propositions for the coalition. Upon completion of
his overview, Mr. Parker thanked him for his presentation.

3) A request was received from the Concordia Parish School Board to repair the bus road at
Monterey High school. A motion was made by Mr. Yearby seconded by Mr. Bachus to
approve the request. Motion carried unanimously.

4) A request was received from the Health Unit, approved by the Department of Health to
approve the purchase of a new truck for the Sanitarian. A motion was made by Mr. Probst



seconded by Mr. Yearby to approve the purchase of a new truck and amend the budget
accordingly. Motion carried unanimously.

5) Committee Reports / Action:

a)

b)

Public Works — Discussion with Waste Pro on garbage on the numerous and repetitive
complaints through the course of the last year and a half. Ms. Jolene Johnson, Mr. Karl
McCarthy, and Mr. Sedrick Robinson were present to represent Waste Pro. Mr. Parker
allowed each Juror to discuss the issues in their district.

Mr. Neal stated that it seems that we are being sent the older trucks which are causing
more breakdowns resulting in delays in garbage pickup. He also asked if a lighter truck
could be used on some of the less populated dirt roads to prevent from damaging the
roads. Mr. McCarthy responded that lead times for parts have been long, causing a
shortage in extra equipment.

Mr. Edwards stated that not one week since he has been in office has there not been any
problems. His district spans from Clayton to Wildsville which includes multiple days of
routes, however the Thursday route seems to be the most problematic. One constituent
went six weeks without pickup.

Mr. Adams agreed with Mr. Edwards on the repetition of problems. Specifically, the
Friday route. Communication is the biggest part of the problem, as we do not get
notified when there are issues to let our constituents know. Mr. Adams also expressed
his frustration with the Monterey Compactor Site not being maintained correctly
causing service issues. When the compactor is broken, an open top is not brought to
service additional garbage needs. This leaves one open top to handle the demands,
which typically fills up over the course of a single weekend. Mr. Sedrick stated that the
open top containers are in short supply and they have brought in a welder just to fix
some of the older containers to have additional inventory. Mr. McCarthy asked to
consider having an empty open top scheduled for each Friday as a proactive measure.

In summary, Mr. Parker stated that the repetition of problems needs to get better. The
key to working together when problems occur is communication. Mr. Parker then
allowed Mr. McCarthy, Ms. Johnson, and Mr. Robinson to address the Jurors.

Mz, McCarthy and Mr. Robinson shared the issues of staffing problems. Many have
been let go for failing to perform and finding new employees that can pass a drug test
has become harder. Operationally, parts for equipment repairs have had longer lead
times causing a shortage in available trucks. Mr. McCarthy shared his cell phone with
the Jurors to call him any time there is a problem.

Discussion of new GPS systems and contract was held. The initial GPS systems were
implemented 1n 2018. Since this time, change in point of contacts with Verizon Fleet
Management has prevented the Parish from having the GPSs serviced when outages or
replacements are needed. Ms. Burley presented a proposal from Acadian Total
Security. This company was runner up in the prior requests for proposals. A motion
was made by Mr. Adams seconded by Mr. Yearby to proceed with option two of the
service proposal for new GPS systems with Acadian. Motion carried unanimously.

Page2 of 4



¢) The purchase orders and bank statements had been reviewed by the Finance Committee
prior to the meeting. A motion was made by Mr. Probst seconded by Mr. Bachus to
ratify the purchase orders and bank statements as presented. Motion carried
unanimously.

d) A state contract quote was received from Brantech Solutions to replace the computers
and recording system in the Parish Office. Discussions were held regarding the end
result of a new system. The current office computers are ten years old and still operate
on Windows 7. A motion was made by Mr. Probst seconded by Mr. Adams to approve
the purchase and allocate funding from the Recovery Act. Motion carried
unanimously.

6) The Projects of the Parish were next discussed. Ms. Burley provided updates and
explanations of the open projects.

Brushy Bayou: Further meetings have been held with FEMA to approve the revised BCA;
USACE expects to have the permitting complete by end of May. DOTD has no requests for
information or changes to date.

DR-4462: Working on 406 mitigation details to complete the damage inventory;

LCDBG — Two CDBG projects are in progress. The first public hearing will be held April 20" at
10 am.

One of the projects to be reviewed is a renovation of the sewer lagoon ran by the Concordia
Sewer District. A motion was made by Mr. Yearby seconded by Mr. Adams to appropriate up to
$400,000 of the American Recovery Act Funds toward the engineering and cost overrun
propensity of the project. Motion carried unanimously.

DR4590 — Ten Requests for Public Assistance (RPA) have been submitted to FEMA. The parish
and municipalities are waiting for FEMA to make Category A, E, F, and G available for funding
reimbursement requests. All are waiting on the Category A — Debris Removal to proceed with
vegetation pickup from the storm.

7)  Ordinance Violations of the Parish were next discussed. A motion was made by Mr. Probst
seconded by Mr. Yearby and carried unanimously to site the following properties.

Probst — 163, 175, 177, 184 Burl Roberts — grass ordinance

Neal — 251, 249, 247, 254, 241, 341, 343 North Grove - ordinance violations

8)  Under the Secretary / Treasurer’s report, Ms. Burley discussed the upcoming millage
renewal process. She also updated the Jurors on the Sewer and Water Districts refinancing debt.
The Sewer District will be refinancing revenue bonds previously issued under USDA, while the
Water District is looking to refinance under a lower interest rate.

Ms. Burley also brough forward the request by the Fifth Levee District to build a temporary
coffer dam at the beginning of Six Mile Bayou at the levee in order to make repairs to the stem
valve and gate. If any heavy rains occur while the coffer dam is in place, it will be removed to
allow for water flow. A motion was made by Mr. Adams seconded by Mr. Yearby to approve
the request. Motion carried unanimously.

Lastly, Ms. Burley presented the Jurors with a new resolution requesting to be executed for
designation of authority to execute documents with LRPIC, the Parish’s self-funded liability
policy. A motion was made by Mr. Adams seconded by Mr. Yearby to approve the resolution
{assigned as 21-005).

9) A motion was made by Mr., Yearby seconded by Ms. Allen and approved unanimously to
approve the following occupational license:

Page3 of 4




a. Rose Luxury Boutique — Malika Williams — 2198 Hwy 65 — Clothing Boutique
b. Mr. B’s Seafood — Brian Keith Seals — 1046 Moose Lodge — Mobile Food Trailer
c. D&M Professional Services — Derrick Turner — 207 Levee Heights — lawn care,

floors, paint and sanitize buildings
d. Triple C Bladeworks — Shelia Maxwell — 307 Stephens Road — knives, wallets, etc

Discussion was held to uphold the ordinance mandate requiring all commercial businesses to
have a dumpster; to prevent further demands on residential pickup and hold the business
responsible for properly disposing of waste conducted by their business activities.

10) Under the Superintendent’s Materials and Work Requests, Mr. Guillory brought forward:
Limestone — 14 yards on Roundtree; 30 yards on Poole Road, Ferriday; 30 yards on Bob Rife; 15
yards on Doty Road; 15 yards on Ron Road; 75 yards on Red River Landing; 8 yards on Dan
Howard

Maintenance gravel —15 yards on Lee Circle; 45 yards on Jackson Cranfield; 90 yards on Archer;
7 yads on Furr Road

Pitrun — 15 yards on Mack Moore; 45 yards on Ferguson; 45 yards on Lee Circle; 15 yards on
Passman Road

Culverts — 4 culverts are needed for Wildcow (1 — 24x36; 3-36x36); Lee Circle — 18x30; LS
Wade - 15x33; Oscar Finley — 18x24; Bodark — 18x32; Mack Moore — 24x30; Mr. Guillory
approximated $12-15 thousand dollars for the culvert request.

A motion was made by Mr. Probst seconded by Ms. Allen to approve the material request.
Motion carried unanimously.

11) Superintendent’s work order requests were next discussed. A motion was made by Mr.
Probst seconded by Ms. Allen and carried unanimously to approve the following:

Yearby — Concordia Park — pipe under Road at 565 and 575 is clogged; Freeman Road needs
maintenance; 221 Freeman Road, tree down over ditch.

Whittington — Forrest Road needs a major undertaking to build up part of the road; at the end of
Airport Road there are culvert and drainage issues; overall drainage issues in the area were
discussed

Allen — Drainage issues around Harper and Townsend Road

Probst — ditch on Little Acres needs cleaning

Neal — tree needs removing off of Lee and Bea, also blow out in culvert in this area; Crestview
has tree needing to be removed

Edwards — potholes on Robert Webber Drive need attention

Parker — Lower Levee Road needs “Children at Play” and MPH signage

12) Correspondence / Public Comments ~
a) Water leak in women’s bathroom in Courthouse

13) There being no further discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Allen and seconded by Mr.
Probst to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.

Sandi T. Burley, Secretary / Treasurer

Page 4 of 4




Finance Committee Meeting

Date: Aprii 20, 2021 at 8:00 am
Present: Adam Probst, Maurice Bachus
Agenda: Review 2020 Quarter 4 Final Budget; Review 2021 Amended Budget

Mr. Probst called the meeting to order. Ms. Burley shared with the committee the recommended Quarter
4 revised budget needed for adoption to comply with the statutes where a 5% variance from the original
adopted budget occurred. Recommendations were prepared and reviewed for each schedule. A
“Transfer from Cash Reserves” was implemented when needed on the individual schedules.
Discussions of revenue shortfalls and expenditure overruns were reviewed and discussed. The final
adopted 2020 Quarter 4 Revised Budget will be attached to the minutes of the April 26, 2021 meeting.

Ms. Burley then distributed the Quarter [ Budgets that exemplified the adopted 2021 budget versus
actuals spent in the first quarter. A recap for each schedule was presented along with an individual
review of each schedule. Recommended changes to the 2021 Adopted Budget were underlined for
easier observation and discussion, especially those varying more than 25% for the first quarter. Some
expenditures are made in the first quarter as a whole, while most are paid monthly or quarterly. The first
distribution of Severance Taxes have not yet been received for 2021. This revenue is being watched
carefully due to such a shortfall in 2020 to the General Fund. The final adopted Quarter 1 Review and
amended 2021 Adopted Budget will be attached to the minutes of the April 26, 2021 meeting.

With no further matters to discuss, the Committee will bring forth their recommendations for formal
approval by the Jurors at the regular meeting scheduled for 6 pm on April 26, 2021.

b &

Sand: T. Burley, Secretary / Tirdasurer

Finance Commitiee Meeting 04/20/2021 PAGE 1 OF I



Quodution odl- 00l

The following resolution was offered by and seconded by

RESOLUTION

A resolution approving the issuance, sale and delivery of not
exceeding Two Million Four Hundred Thirty-Three Thousand
Dollars ($2,433,000) of Sewer Revenue Refunding Bonds of
Sewerage District No. 1 of the Parish of Concordia, State of
Louisiana.

WHERFAS, the Board of Supervisors of Sewerage District No. 1 of the Parish of
Concordia, State of Louisiana (the "Board"), acting as the governing authority of Sewerage
District No. 1 of the Parish of Concordia, State of Louisiana (the "District”), and pursuant to a
resolution adopted by the Board on April 20, 2021, proposes to issue not exceeding Two Million
Four Hundred Thirty-Three Thousand Dollars ($2,433,000) of Sewer Revenue Refunding Bonds

of the District (the "Bonds"), to provide debt service savings to the District, and providing for other
matters in connection therewith (the “Resolution™); and

WHEREAS, the District has requested this Police Jury approve the issuance, sale and
delivery of the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, as required by Article VI, Section 15 of the Constitution of the State of
Lowsiana of 1974, it is now the wish of this Police Jury to approve the issuance of the Bonds;

BE IT RESOLVED by the Police Jury of the Parish of Concordia, State of Louisiana (the
"Governing Authority"), acting as the governing authority of the Parish of Concordia, State of
Louisiana (the "Parish™), that:

SECTION 1. In comphance with the provisions of Article VI, Section 15 of the
Constitution of the State of Louisiana of 1974, and in accordance with the request of the Board of
Supervisors of Sewerage District No. 1 of the Parish of Concordia, State of Louisiana, this
Governing Authority hereby approves the issuance, sale and delivery of not exceeding Two
Million Four Hundred Thirty-Three Thousand Dollars ($2,433,000) of Sewer Revenue Refunding
Bonds of the District in accordance with the parameters and provisions of the Resolution. The
Bonds will be secured by and payable from the income and revenues derived or to be derived from

the operation of the sewerage system (the “System”), after provision has been made for payment

therefrom of the reasonable and necessary expenses of administration, operation and maintenance



of the System, all in accordance with the provisions of La. R.S. 39:531 and the other applicable
provisions of Part II of Chapter 4 of Subtitle II of Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of
1950, as amended, and/or other applicable laws.

SECTION 2. Neither the Parish of Concordia nor this Governing Authority shall be liable
in any manner for the payment of principal and/or interest on the Bonds.

This resolution having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Maurice Bachus __

Joseph Parker
Willie Bill Yearby
Adam Probst
Scottie Whiltington
Genesia Allen
Gary Neal

Collin Edwards

Member: Yea Nay Absent Abstain
Brad Adams

This resolution was declared adopted on this, the 26th day of April, 2021.

/s/ Sandi Burley /sf Joseph Parker, Sr.

Secretary-Treasurer President




STATE OF LOUISIANA
PARISH OF CONCORDIA

1, the undersigned Secretary-Treasurer of the Police Jury of the Parish of Concordia,
State of Louisiana (the “Governing Authority"), the governing authority of the Parish of
Concordia, State of Louisiana (the “Parish™) do hereby certify that the foregoing pages constitute
a true and correct copy of the resolution adopted by the Governing Authority on April 26, 2021,
approving the issuance, sale and delivery of not exceeding Two Million Four Hundred Thirty-
Three Thousand Dollars ($2,433,000) of Sewer Revenue Refunding Bonds of Sewerage District
No. 1 of the Parish of Concordia, State of Louisiana.

IN FAITH WHEREOF, witness my official signature and the impress of the official

seal of the Parish at Vidalia, Louisiana, on this, the 26th day of April, 2021.

Secretary-Treasurer

(SEAL)




RESOLUTION 21-007

BE IT RESOLVED, on a motion made by seconded by ___the following millage(s) are
hereby levied on the 2021 tax roll on all property subject to taxation by Concordia Parish Police
Jury, Parish of Concordia:

MILLAGE
Millage: Rate:
Tax for General Alimony - 2.25 mills
Tax for Library 8.41 mills
Tax for Health Unit 1.79 mills
Tax for Drainage Works / Buildings 9.90 mills
Tax for Council on Aging 3.96 mills

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proper administrative officials of the Parish of
Concordia, State of Louisiana, be and they are hereby empowered, authorized, and directed to
spread said taxes, as hereinabove set forth, upon the assessment roll of said Parish for the year
2021, and to make the collection of the taxes imposed for and on behalf of the taxing authority,
according to law, and that the taxes herein levied shall become a permanent lien and privilege on
all property subject to taxation as herein set forth, and collection hereof shall be enforceable in
the manner provided by law,

The foregoing resolution was read in full; the roll was called on the adoption thereof, and the
resolution was adopted by the following votes:

YEAS: NAYS: ABSTAINED: ABSENT:
PASSED: FAILED:

CERTIFICATE
1 hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and exact copy of the resolution adopted at the board
meeting held on April 26, 2021, at which meeting a quoruim was present and voting.
Concordia Parish Police Jury, Vidalia, Louisiana, this 27th day of April, 2021.

Joseph Parker, Sr., President Sandi T. Burley, Secretary/Treasurer




Joshua McAllister
President

Karen Tyler
Secretary-Treasurer

Allen Michael McCartney

Vice-President

District One
Phillip Evans

District Two
Deionne Carpenter

District Three
Joshua McAllister

District Four
Tammy Griffin

District Five

Kirk Miles

District Six
Author Robinson

District Seven

Allen Michael McCartney

WINN PARISH POLICE JURY

P.O. Drawer 951, WINNFIELD, LOUISIANA 71483-0951 .
Phone (318) 628-5824 Fax (318) 628-7336
E-Mail: pjladmin@wppj.net
www.winnparishpolicejury.com

March 22, 2021 MR 2 4 2021

Concordia Parish Police Jury
4001 Carter 5t, Room 1
Vidalia, La. 71373

Dear Jurors:

Re: Candidacy for Region Eight Executive Board

Please find enclosed a copy of subject resolution as adopted by the Winn Parish
Police Jury in regular session convened on the 15" day of March, 2021.

Please support the election of Mr. Joshua McAllister for Executive Board -

Member of the VIII Police Jury Region of the Police Jury Association of Louisiana.

Sincerely,

b

Karen Tyler
Secretary/Treasurer

Enclosure

HOME OF THE LOUISIANA FOREST FESTIVAL




N A NN NN NN NG

IERYERYER
&
-
=
=,

\/—\qﬂal‘iﬁh of Jﬂgfnn/\—/
JIn the Name and By the Authority of The Police
| Jury of Winn Parish

"

@

On motion by Mr. Kirk Miles and second by Mr. Author Robinson, the Winn Parish
" Police Jury adopted the following Resolution:

RESOLUTION #005 of 2021

- ARESOLUTION ENDORSING J OSHUA MCALLISTER 1N IS CANDIDACY FOR
ELECTION AS EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER, REGION VI OF THE .
LOUTSIANA POLICE JTURY ASSOCIATION

WEEREAS, Mr. MeAliister has been a memaber of the Winn Parish Police Jury
representing District 3 for six (§) years; and

WHEREAS, Mr. McAllister served as Vice-President of the Winn Parish Palice
Tury for four (4) years; and

YRR

WIHEREAS, Mr. McAllister is currently serving his second torm as President of the
Winn Parish Police Jury; and - ’

(&

WHEREAS, Mr. McAllister has held cormmittee chairmanships for the Winn Parish
Police Jury Bill Approval & Bids Committee, Personmel Committes, Wildlife &
Tourism Committee of the Winn Parish Police Jury; and '

WHEREAS, Mr. McAllister is a member of the Road Committee, Budget &
Finance Committee, Building & Grounds Committee, Community Development
Committes, Personnel & Drug Testing Committee, Poll & Precinct Committee, and
Homeland Security Committee of the Winn Parish Police Jury; and

WHEREAS, Mr. McAllister is a-member of the Nationa] Association of County
. Officials; and

WHERAS, Mr. McAllister serves on Louisiana Truck and Research Council, Vice-
President of McManas Timber Company, Cheirman of Louisiana Loggers
Association, - and serves on the . Executive Board of the American Loggers
Association; and .

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESGLVED that the members of the Winn, Parish
Police Jury, in Regular Session. cenvened on this 15% day of March, 2021, does
hereby urge all Parishes in Region VIH to endorse and suppott the election of Mr.
Joshua McAllister for Executive Board Member Region VIO of the Police Jury -
Association of Louisiana.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLYED, that a copy of this Resohution be forwarded to all
Police Juries In Regfon WHI, the Police Tury Association of Louisiana and all
: Executive Board Members requesting suppoit for Mr. Joshua McAllister in his

\,g_ : candidacy for election as Executive Board Member Reglon VIO of the Police Jury
Association of Louisiana, ‘

THUS PASSED AND APPROVED on the 1% day-of March, 2021,

PIN
Karen Tyler, Secretiry/Treasurer Kirk Miles, Vice-President
Winn Parish Polife/Tury - Winn Parish Police Jury

RN

ARG ABNS NS NLNDNBAE

=
oo

PAIERIOALALRIIN TN MIRL RS

SHRTAAIAIALIAIAS



APR 162021

CONCORDIA PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
P.O. Box 950
Vidalia, Louisiana 71373

Whest Shirley Phone: (318) 336-4226
Superintendent FAX: (318)336-5875

April 7,2021

Honorable Joe Parker, President
Concordia Patish Police Jury
4001 Carter Street, Suite 1
Vidalia, Louisiana 71373

RE: Repair Road @ MHS
Dear Mr. Parker

We would like to have the Policy Jury Road Maintenance crew help us out with the repairing of the gravel
road at MHS. We are certainly willing to reimburse the Police Jury for material cost as required.

DA\ TRAN

Transportation/Maintenance Supervisor

Agreement

We, the Concordia Parish School System, do hereby hold the police jury harmless for any injury or
damages. We, the Concordia Parish School System also agree to pay for all labor and material.

Approved: W}%‘}’ 8/}1 fti&, Date: l//fg /Z]

Superintendent




PURCHASING & PROCUREMENT POLICY
(Excluding Public Works)

wikx ALL PURCHASES FOR PUBLIC WORKS MAY FOLLOW
PUBLIC BID LAW AND/OR THE LOUISIANA PROCUREMENT CODE (LPC)
IN WHOLE OR IN PART AS ADOPTED; PURCHASING EXPLAINED THROUGH
THIS POLICY APPLY TO PROCUREMENT OF MATERIALS,
SUPPLIES, ITEMS, PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, ETC ###*

The Concordia Parish Police Jury, its funds, entities, etc will be referred to as “Parish” as it
pertains to this policy.

Procurement: the process of acquiring, buying, purchasing, renting, leasing, or otherwise
obtaining goods and services. :

L GENERAL PURCHASING PROCEDURES FOR ALL DEPARTMENTS

1. The basic records to be used in our purchasing procedures are as follows:

a) Purchase order

b} Invoice

¢) Shipping ticket when available
* A shipping ticket will not be used as a substitute for an invoice. An itemized invoice
showing all merchandise received and the amount charged per item must be received
before the purchase order can be processed. The invoice must be received by the last
day of the month in order to be included in processing purchase orders for that month.

2. Initiating Purchase Orders: .
a) All purchase orders must be initiated and approved by individuals authorized by the
Parish. These individuals are the Maintenance Unit Purchasing Agent,
Superintendent, Secretary/Treasurer, Custodian Supervisor, and the Parish President.

b) Exceptions apply to the Criminal Court Fund, where one Judge and the District
Attorney must jointly sign for expenditures from this fund; however no capital outlay
purchases may be made from this fund

¢) There are no purchase orders for the Concordia Parish Public Health Fund, from
which bills are paid. However, all purchases above $500.00 for the Concordia Parish
Health Unit must be preapproved by the Concordia Parish Police Jury before the
purchase is made.

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT POLICY Page lof 3



3. Receiving Procedures:
a) The authorized purchaser will check the shipment to make sure that all items are
received as listed on the invoice and shipping ticket.

b) If all items listed on the invoice are accounted for, the authorized purchaser will sign
the invoice or shipping ticket and attach to the purchase order.

¢) Ifall items are not received, the authorized purchaser will contact the vendor to find
out why the items listed were not shipped. In no case, will any items be placed on
back order. If the un-received items cannot be shipped, the items will be removed
from the order and a written-credit will be requested from the vendor. The items will
be removed from the order and a written credit will be requested from the vendor.
The credit must be received before payment is made.

4. Processing Purchase Orders:
a) Purchase orders and all supporting documentation will be routed to the bookkeeper at
the Parish office.

b) The Bookkeeper shall code all of the purchase orders for the month and hold for
review and ratifying by the Finance Committee

5. Reviewing and Ratifying Purchase Orders:

a) The Bookkeeper will prepare a list of all purchase orders processed during the
previous month. The list will be submitted to all members of the Police Jury prior to
its first meeting of the month. This list will include the following:

1 — Purchase order number '
2 — Name of Vendor

3 - Items purchased

4 — Date of purchase order

5 — Amount of the purchase order

b) Monthly —at the first public Police Jury meeting, purchase orders are reviewed by two
members of the Finance Committee. Each member must initial the purchase order as
reviewed. After reviewing, the purchase order requisition is ratified by the Jury and
recorded in the minutes as doing so.

c) Subsequent to ratification, the bookkeeper will then process payments for the
invoices.

d) All checks disbursing funds shall have two signatures. The authorized signers for
checks shall include the Secretary/Treasurer, Police Jury President, and Police Jury
Vice-President.

e

e) Once checks are signed, the bookkeeper will mail payment and file the transaction
with all supporting documentation in the appropriate funds’ file.

6. Retention Period:
a) The duplicate/triplicate copy of the purchase order and any supporting documentation
shall be retained for five years,

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT POLICY Page 20f 5



Il. PROCUREMENT BY THE PARISH MAINTENANCE UNIT (ander $30,000):

a) The Parish Purchasing Manager will be responsible for ordering all parts, materials
and supplies and issuing purchase orders. This merchandise will be shipped with
prices and purchase order number affixed to the invoice and /or shipping tickets.

b) Ttems under $30,000.00 shall be secured with a minimum of two written quotes for
materials and supplies, if feasible. When items are needed on short notice, quotes by -
phone may be used if properly documented.

¢) Items over $2,000 require the approval of the President. Items over $5 ,OOO require the
approval of the Jury unless funds have been appropriated or bids have been taken (i.e.
fuel, road materials, etc.)

d) Procurement of any items costing $30,000.00 or more comes under the Louisiana
State Bid Law (RS 38:2212.1), unless state procurement contracts are used.

HI. PROCUREMENT BY PARISH OFFICE, COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE AND
PUBLIC HEALTH FACILITIES (under $30,000):

a) The Secretary Treasurer shall be responsible for approving items costing under $2,000.00
for use within the Parish office, courthouse maintenance or public health facility.

This does not include purchases for any office within the courthouses other than the
Parish office, with the exception of janitorial and maintenance supplies for the jail
facility. This merchandise will be shipped with prices and purchase order number affixed
to shipping tickets and/or invoices.

b) Items over $2,000 require the approval of the President. Items over $5,000 require the
approval of the Jury unless funds have been appropriated or bids have been taken (i.c.
fuel, road materials, etc.).

¢) Items under $30,000.00 shall be secured with a minimum of two written quotes for
materials and supplies, if feasible. When items are needed on short notice, quotes phone
may be used is properly documented.

d) Procurement of any items costing $30,000.00 or more comes under the Louisiana State
Bid Law (RS 38:2212.1), unless state procurement contracts are used. In the absence of a
Louisiana state contract, the Police Jury recognizes Sourcewell as a cooperative
purchasing resource which obtains bids and follows procurement requirements
recognized by the state — using their Louisiana vendors, contacts, suppliers, etc.

All purchases must be approved by the Police Jury before the pﬁrchase is made. If the
lowest bidder is not awarded the purchase, written justification must accompany the
approval as supporting documentation.

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT POLICY Page 3of 3




IV. PROCUREMENT OF MATERIALS & SUPPLIES (greater than $30,000)

a) Purchase of anything costing $30,000.00 or more comes under the Louisiana State Bid
Law (RS 38:2212.1) unless procured through e)ustmg state contracts which preclude the
use of Public Bid Law.

b) In the absence of a Louisiana state contract, the Police Jury recognizes Sourcewell as a
cooperative purchasing resource which obtains bids and follows procuréement
requirements recognized by the state — using their Louisiana vendors, contacts, suppliers,

etc.

c) When applicable, all documents required under Public Bid Law are to be used. This
includes the Uniform Public Work Bid Form and Unit Price Form.

V. PROCUREMENT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

a)

b)

d)

Under Public Bid Law, the Parish is not required to advertise, receive bids, or engage
in competitive negotiations for contracts for professional services. However sound
practices to seek quotes, using the RFP process or using the Public Bid Law is
recommended.

The Parish may of its own accord, procure the services of professional planners,
architects, engineers, etc. for services totaling less than $30,000.

On professional services totaling over $30,000 the Parish will initiate “Request for
Qualifications”. The advertisements shall be published in the official journal of the
Parish at least three times with the first advertisement at least 25 days prior to the bid
opening. The advertisements may also be published in any other publication in order
to invite the greatest number of qualified applicants.

Prior to the approval of any professional service contract, the Secretary/Treasurer will
verify that the company or firm is not the on the Excluded Parties List on the SAM’s
website. Once the firm has been verified not to be on the list, the Secretary/Treasurer
will inform the Police Jury.

The Police Jury will then accept the submittals at a public meeting and take
appropriate action to award the services contract to the applicant it believes is the
most qualified for the contract. :

VI. SOLICITATION OF MINORITY FIRMS, WOMEN’S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES
AND LABOR SURPLUS AREA FIRMS '

2)

Notwithstanding any provision of these procurement and purchasing policies, the
Police Jury will initiate procedures to include minority firms, women’s business
enterprises and labor surplus area firms by:

Placing qualified firms in these categories on solicitation lists

Assuring these firms are solicited whenever they are potential sources
Dividing total requirements into smaller tasks or quantities when feasible
Establishing delivery schedules which encourage participation by these firms
Using the services of the Concordia Economic & Development District, the
‘Concordia Parish Chamber of Commerce, the Kisatchie Regional Planning

oo o

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT POLICY Page 4 of 5




and Develoﬁrn_ent District, the State Department of Economic Development
and any other available agencies to promote solicitation of these firms.
f. In addition, all bid notices will be sent to each of these agencies.

VIL PROCUREMENT FOR OR DURING A STATE OF EMERGENCY

a)

b)

d)

All purchases of fuel, parts or supplies must be purchased by the Purchasing Agent
or Superintendent.

The following information must be included on the invoice and purchase order:

‘The State of Emergency abbreviation/year/event number written on the invoice,
followed by a numerical sequence of each purchase order for the event

Example: If the first State of Emergency is called in February 2018 will have SOE
18-01; purchase orders will be written sequentially SOE 18-01-01, SOE 18-01-02,
etc. '

The Bookkeeper will job cost all items using the same coding procedure.

For payroll purposes, any work hours designated to providing assistance during a
State of Emergency (including over time) must be recorded as well. Hours will be’
separately recorded on time sheets and use the same coding procedure as purchase
orders for materials. The Payroll Clerk will allocate these hours through job costing
using the same State of Emergency record number. If overtime occurs, the
employee must be paid the overtime rate of pay. Any time cards where overtime is
paid must have the signature and pre-approval of the President of the Police Jury.

In the absence of formal policy, the Parish will follow the policies and of GOHSEP

and FEMA for requesting reimbursement for supplies, materials, equipment use, and

payroll according to the guidelines established.

The Police Jury President will be in charge of approval for all emergehcy purchases
and allocation of time. '

The provisions of the above sections shall not apply to any products or services secured by the
Parish or its employees when secured under the Louisiana State Contract program.

Adopted/Revised: 04/23/2018; 04/26/2021

PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT POLICY : Page 5 of §



3
S

Concordia Fire Protection District #2 APR 19 21
413 Airport Road 12:37p
P. O. Box 1150 3
Vidalia, LA 71373
318 336-4658

April 16, 2021

Concordia Parish Police Jury
4001 Carter Street, RM 1

Virgil Barnes
Chairman

Doyle Bryan
Vice-Chairman

Margie
McClure
Board Member

Harvey Cowan
Board Member

Board Member

Vick Brown
Fire Chief

Jan Smith
Secretary/Trea
surer

Vidalia, LA 71373

To Police Jury Board Members:

As Mr. Doyle Bryan has served the remaining term of Mrs. Dew,
espectfully request that he be reappointed to his position as

ard member for the Concordia Fire Protection District #2,

Your consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
W 4

Virgil Barnes

Chairman

As Mr. Doyle Bryan has served the remaining term of Mrs, Dew, we
respectfully request that he be reappointed to his position as a board
member for the Concordia Fire Protection District #2.

Your consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Virgil Barnes
Chairman




' : - P34AM  P1
FROM :concordia sewer Dist 1 FAX NO. 3187577507 Apr. 21 2821 6:34R

CONCORDIA PARISH SEWERAGE DIST. NO. 1
P.O.BOX 823 |
- FERRIDAY, LA 71334

Y0303 1
Concordia Parish Police Jury
Vidalia, LA 71373
! Mr, Preside’nt:_

The Concordia Sewer District #1 would like you to please appoint, reappdint
5 _TURWER, 1o the Concordia Parish Sewer District # 1 Board.

He is an upstanding citizen in this community.

We the bBoard members would greatly appreciate it if you woulthhis person
to the board. _

Thank You




CONCORDIA PARISH POLICE JURY
BOARD MEMBER APPLICATION

Name of Board Applying to:__CONCORDIA [ARISY AR T /HoTHo 7y
Name:fjl/,f\//racfm . //W(//("/‘
Address: 12/\)5—/ //1'7 /‘//z" 4 Z QZ
Mailing Address ,Ff’f/:’c/&?//, LA 7/33Y
Telephone: Work: 51 8§~ 457-/77 i

Home:

DoB:_ /- /3-
Social Security #_ faB@sH RSN
Occupation; S€ /¥~ £ ployed [oarver—

Employer:
Address: Do mn—0_

Is there a conﬂict of iriterest with you becoming a member of this board? A/ d

Should there be a conflict of interest to arise after you become a board o
member, are you aware that you must notify the Police Jury and resign? _ ¥e&'s

If appointed to this board, you will need to take an oath of office in the Clerk

of Court's Office and leave W@&@J ury Office.
Signed: //I/Mi ' |

Dated: 47 =5~ ’/a?/

A%ppointment was made by the Police Jury on this day
o 20 .

President, Concordia Parish Police J ury

*PLEASE ATTACH A COPY OF YOUR CURRENT DRIVER’S LICENSE****

~

/{}g%ﬁw
” e P



|
|
i




CENC O

MEDICAL

April 19, 2021

Concordia Parish Police Jury
Attn: Sandi Burley
4001 Carter Street, Room 1
Vidalia, LA 71373

Dear Ms. Burley:

Please accept this letter as a formal request to reappoint Mr, James King to
the Concordia Parish Hospital Service District Number One dba Trinity
Medical Board of Commissioners.

Thank you.

et

James Graves
Chairman, Board of Commissioners

6569 Highway 84 » Ferriday, Louisiana 71334
P: (318) 757-6551
www.trinitymed.com



RESOLUTION 21-009

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUMMITAL OF FY 2022/2023 LOUISIANA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION, AND ENTERING
INTO AGREEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH ADMINISTRATION AND
ENGINEERING SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Concordla Parish Police Jury (“Parish”) desires to submit a fiscal year
2022/2023 Louisiana Community Development Block Grant (“LCDBG”) Public Facilities
application (the “Application”) for improvements to the Concordia Parish Sewer District No. 1
(“Sewer District™); and, '

WHEREAS, the Parish has received a request from the Sewer District for submittal of the
Application; and,

WHEREAS, the Sewer District commits local funds to pay for administrative and engineering
costs associated with the Application; and,

WHEREAS, the Parish desires to enter into an agreement with Frye Magee, LLC, to perform all
administrative consulting services associated with the Application, including but not limited to
assistance with developing the Application, and thereafter performing all administrative
consulting duties following a grant award; and,

WHEREAS, the Parish desires to enter into an agreement with Shuler Consulting Company to
perform all engineering consulting services associates with the Application, which includes
assistance with developing the Application, and thereafter performing all engineering consulting
services, including but not limited to basic engineering design, surveying, project representatlon
construction phase services, following a grant award.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CONCORDIA PARISH POLICE
JURY

1. The Parish hereby approves the submittal of a sewer improvements application for
- LCDBG fundlng and accepts the Sewer District’s commitment to use local funds to pay
for engineering and administrative costs associated with the Application.

2. The Parish enters into an agreement with Frye Magee, LLC to develop and submit the
Application, and thereafter to perform all administrative consulting duties following a
grant award.

3. The Parish enters into an agreement with Shuler Consulting Company to assist with the
development of the Application, and thereafter to perform all engineering consulting
services, including basic engineering design, topographic surveying, project
representation, construction phase services, following a grant award.



4. - The Parish President is authorized to execute respective agreements with Frye Magee,
LLC and Shuler Consulting Company, and to execute and submit the Application, as well
as all related documents, to be on such other terms and conditions as he shall deem
advisable, and to do any and all things necessary and proper to carry out this Resolution
and to fulfill its objectives and purposes. '

5. This Resolution shall become effective updn final adoption and signature of the

President.

BE IT RESOLVED, on a motion made by secconded by the said Resolution having
been read and considered by a quorum of the Concordia Parish Police Jury, a record vote was
taken and the following result was had:

YEA:
- NAY:
ABSENT:

Passed, approved and adopted this 26" day of April, 2021.

Secretary/Treasurer President




Ve YP/ aVed Livkh LLigWw

s Jl@ JI0 Ly FAarlipl UepT QI HBVENnUSs

=== QUNGURULA FARLDE F

igivvaryve

- Concordle Parish )
- Tensas Parish Departmont of Revonoe & Taxation
= Catahouls Parlsh Sales and Use Tax Division 1. Date of Applioation
= East Carroll Parish 1,0, Box 160
- LaSallc Parish Vidalis, LA 71373
- Caldwell Parieh
= Madison Parish

APPLICATION FOR AND/OR REQUEST FOR FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

{Check one or more equaras) )
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
2. A. [J 8gles Tax Cortificate
Qcoupational License Tax C P \O\S 3, Class
ow Busingss ' (oLn
- G.RAN. O Renewsal 4, SIC
Pravious Year Ucense No. (Sales)

S. Federal Emi%}m Nugber LJ Nona

6. LA Bales Tax Numbar [J None

7. Loenl Sales Tax Number [ None

4 1 1]

HENEE N

8. A, Taxpayer Nenie

erer LN o

B. Area Code-Phans Nurnber

Lol-Bul-S38/

C TradaN

Rae. Exoo D pr‘nip I—n-\:av-n cises

D. Maﬂ]\ddreas . E. Chy, State, Zp Cods
- Fervidayw A ~33Y

F. Location-Streatyity, State, Zp Code \J Q. Parish Location

: _ Qonc_wrc\uh
9. Type of Organizalion A. (J Individual 8. [HParinership  ¢. O Comporation D. OJ Govemmental €. CJ Non-Profit F EIOthor (spoclfy)
10.. # comoration or  [Name Title 88N o

partership Nams, A\’\.\"':T‘\ L\,S L.( ' LRATOS QEQ I% . 4_,

Title. Soc. Sec. N idaqt "

Residen Addross mﬁs_m A Mgy e eo l- 0953

‘ang Facne of Narne Thi : 88N N

Officere or | Kenned \.—-l-:)u@\ °C £Q R0 ]

Fafiners. PR . Dele e 'V y= M Phane. 60\ - 2'3'5 9~ ida

Name . Tnlem SSN

Regldent Address Phane-
11, Sole Owner (individual) Nama SN ' | I l -
Resident Address- Phone- .
12. Ending Month 13. Mame and Mclmaa of 14, Location of Accounting Records Are
of Ascounting 8arvice of Procass Agent for Malintained-Chock One as Noted in
+{Flacat Yoar) item 8 {if othor, show olher strest,
' 0.0 O F 0 address, alty & ohito)
15. H Qourporation, State 16. Reason A. 12 Btarted Now Business  C. ] Other {apecily)
of Incorporation far 8. 0 Purchased Golng Businees—hame of previous Owner
Applying —
17. Date Buslness Startad/ 18. Have you registered with the 10. Excludin Thh One How Many
Acquited at THIB LODATION Secrotary of Glata for Loulsians as Other Businazs L.ocations Do
, ' a fi oofpom!on? You MHave in Thie Parloh
O3 Month [Dey 25 |Year QI 05 or Municipality?

20. ' Nalure

Description of Sales or Activity MM

of

" Business

I applying for Occupational License compiste Schedule A (revarse side). If tranaferding License camplote only Line 32 on roverao aide.

affirm that the information
jiven on thls application and

ittached sohodules le true

e cormaet
RECE IVED 04-09-"21 11:59

FROM- 3183361549

Slgnalure of Apnlncan% Gq ‘ ELLQQHI\. o~ Tio Q,F 3
:fglr'l'ature of Proparer =
lerant trom abowe
TO- CONC PARISH PJ P0002/0002



avod 4avid

DNIAVED - SAVOY aQvod SWVITIIM 120T/L/y €07 1TLOY
avoy aavid ONIAVID - SAVOY ‘I ATHANVED NOSYMIVI 120Z/L/y €07 1TL0F
avod david ONIAVYED - SavOoy AvVOY SHAVE ANOWAH [20T/L/y €0 1TLOY
avod 1avigd DNIAVID - SAVod aAvOod AHTVH 120T/L/y  £0°1TLOY

. avod DNIAVED - SaVOy AVOd NOSNOAAL 120Z/L/y €0 1TLOY
AV ANV NOY Lid 40 SAA S+
dOHS gHL LV WIOM dOHS doys 1z0Z/L/v TO'1TLOV
SSVHED LND ANV THAVID dN I TId _
ONINMOW JINTIINOT ONI'TNVH NHOI INIVS 99V [207/L/F  ZO'1ZLOV
STHI OH MOVIL 1d AIAON
790 NI TVIIHLVIA ONI'IIVH @Y ATAIEANVID NOSYMOVI 120T/L/F 10'12L0Y
TIAVID HSVA O SAX 0€ AT INVH
HOLIA .LNO LOO NVATD - SHHOLIA NHOI INIVS VT [20%/9/% 20 1290%
DNINVATD OH MOVIL 850 HLIM
NHO( INIVS TIVT NO TIH0M ,
NHOI LNIVS AIVdad - SLIFATND NHOI INIVS V1 [20Z/S/y 107 1Z50%
IV NO TIHATND AXTIVSINI ,
avod ONIGVID DONIAVYD - SaAvOd avod ATINIA 1202/9/4  10°1290t
avod HONIAVED DONIAVYD - SAVOY AvOd SNITVD 12079/  10°1290%
aVOd ODNIAVID ONIAVED - SAVOd avOod SSNTAITIIM 1202/9/¢  10°1290V
avOd DNIAV¥D DONIAVYD - SAVOT dvVOd HONOYD IYd9IdH 1202/9/%  10° 1290V
AvOod ONIAVID DONIAVYID - SAVOY AVOd NVINIOA 1202/9/F  10°1290F
AvOd DNIAVID  DNIAVID - SAVOd avod SSOUD A'Tvad 1207/9/4 101290
avod 4avyo ANV FHATT - - DNIAVYD - Savod aAvod FAATTINNDOTS 12028/t 1071250t
IWNDOTS OL YHAVID AIAONW _
QI HAVIO ANV HONIANVT AT DNIAVYD - SAVOM  AVOd ONIANVT YA a9d [20Z/S/y  10°1Z250F
dd¥ O1 SHAON AVOY HavViD
HSVM SAA ST ANV NNYLId MIVAAEYE - SAVOod AvVOd DNIANVT SINTY 120Z/S/F 00 1ZS0F

J0 SAA S JOHS OL TANOSYAd
ANIVO MH LIOH 'TYIHALVIN
dIINVH @ 790 AVOd ATITVdTd
ANV dadvid md €OH JIAVED
OL TANOSYAd AV M9 LIOH




dOHS YAOM dJOHS doys 120T/vi/y  10TITHIY
dN TANVITO ANV SYOLOVIL NO
TRIOM ANV JOHS N QENVAT)
NI JSIN - SAvOod HS[AVd 120T/€1/y  €0'1TETY
VO NIVY NIHM SAVOd J0dHD
_ NIVY TLLNN avod DJSIN - SavOod JHTILS 3971 120Z/€1/F 20 1ZELF
A0 SI1OdS Aved NI XTIN 100 LNd
LNO ANIVY TILNN aVOY DSIN - SaAVOY JANIA MHIALSTIO 120Z/€L/F  10°1ZE1H
J0 S10dS avd NI XTA a' 10D 1Nd
avoy 4avin ONIAVID - SAVOA AVANDIAL - AVOd 9100d 120Z/21/4  €0°1221%
dOHS 4HL 1V _ YAOM dOHS doys 1Z0Z/Z1/k TO1ZZIY
¥COH HLIM ANOLSHAIT AAHSNd T1d
dOHS AHL LV 990H NO aIom 1d _
LIOH FAOYA DJSIN - SAVOd VIV ATYHINOW 120Z/21/F  10°1221%
ME IDVNIVIJ ANV SAVOY JDdHD
- SY0LOVIL SHOM dOHS doys 1Z0Z/8/t  TO'1Z30¥
NO TRIOM ANV ANOLSTNTT
dN HSNd dOHS FHI 1.V NI0oM
DOVNIVIA ANV SaAvVOd OSIA - SAVOY HSIAvVd 1207/8/v  10°1280%
MOAHD TANOSYAd AddVD LI0H M4
avod DONIAVED - SAVOYH aQvod ALYAHV'TI 120Z/L/F SO TZLO
" 4avan ANV OL JAON 8TOH MV _
dOHS FHL OL FANAd Mg L1OH DONIAVID - SAVOA AVOY YHIZVYA 120Z/L/v YO 1ZL0V
@ 4aVIO ANV HAOW 8 10H MV .
LIAATND MDFHD ANV JARd M9 DSIN - SLIFATND AHATT YA MOV 1207/L/v €0 1ZLOV
LTOH @ HHATT AAVID M9 £0H
019 40 SAA ST AVAIS VAT - SAVOd  AVOY DNIANVT MIAI A9¥ [20T/L/y 20 12L0V
ANV VO OL MIVJITY IXVIN $10H
SHIVdTI TIVIN ANV O 3aVTd DNIJVID - SAvod avod TIVOOW 120Z/L/y  10'1TLOY
ANV JdavID JAON MV $10H
SUIVITI VN ANV AvOd VAL - SAVOY  AVO DNIANVT JATI ATy 1207/9/% 107 1290%
NO 019 40 SAA 09 AVHIdS MV
8TOH TANOSYAd AMIAVO MU LIOH




aAvOd SH'UVA NODVHA 1707/0T/v

LNO HONOYHL HDVNIVIA MDAHD

: €0°' 1202t
avoy WV - SaAVOd avod SHNV 120T/0T/F 20 1Z0ZF
STAY JIVJITY ANV AIAVI0 md ,
ANV MV SHAY OLdAavViD FAON
OL Md HIIM ZIOH HAO¥A md
NMELId A0 SAA St ALTNVH ad IVIIALVIA ONI'TNVH avod SHNV 1202/0Z/v 1071202y
. TIAVID TVIIALVIA ODNI'INVH AvOd HLAAVZI'Td 1202/02/t  10°120T
HSVM d40 SAA +I A9 TNVH ad ,
TIAVED TVIRIALVIA DNITNVH AvOd SIWVITUM 120Z/61/F €0 1Z61F
HSVMJO SAA 22 A TNVH @ :
THAVED TVRIELVIA ONI'INVH AVOd ¥ITIIN 1202/61/F T0 1261+
HSVM J0 SAA 0€ QI INVH a¥
ADVNIVIA TTIDEHD OSTV ANV DSIA - SAVOd VIV ADITINOW 120T/61/F 101261+
LIOH FA0NA AV AVOY ONDIDAHD
SNOIS DNIOAHD SNDIS HSRIVd 120Z/S1/¢  TO1ZSTH
ANV .LNO SNOIS ONLLLNd
MAVd VIQIOONOD - 1N0 NVHIO - STIAATND NAVd VIQIOONOD 120Z/S1/y 2O 1TS1E
NI LIFATND LNO NVITD
- AOVNIVIA DS - STHDLIA HSIvd 1202/S1/F 10°1Z811
ANV SLIFATND DN .
L10H AAQYA M9 HSIMVd




- '

SPONDANCE
~ FROM




CONCORDIA PARISH AIRPORT AUTHORITY
Minutes for REGULAR Meeting
January 21, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by President, Carl Sayers. Present were Mr,
Carl Sayers, Mr. Ray Skates, Mrs. Donna Maroon and Mr. John Blunschi. Mr. Jerry
Stallings was absent. It was determined a quorum was present.

Mr. Sayers read the minutes of the last SPECIAL meeting held on December 22, 2020,
Mr. Skates made a motion to accept the minutes as recorded; Mr. Blunschi seconded it.
The motion passed.

Mr. Blunschi presented a motion that Mr. Sayers remain President and Chairman of the
Airport Authority Board until somebody else may want the position. Donna Maroon
seconded it. The motion passed.

Mr. Sayers reviewed the current financial statements with the members.

Mr. Sayers discussed the desire to continue the board meetings the first Thursday of each
Quarter (April 01, July 01, October 07, and Special Meeting December 09) or as needed.
All agreed.

Mr. Sayers recommended continued membership in the Louisiana Airport Managers
Association (LAMA) for 2021 and presented their invoice in the amount of $200.00. The

motion passed.

Mr. Sayers presented a proposed agreement for Aviation and Maintenance Services
Support by DBT Transportation Services for maintenance and data services in association
with the AWOS in the amount of $5,500 annually. An additional one-time invoice was
received and discussed to allow equipment up-grade from 3G to 4G in the amount of
$655.00. After discussion, a motion was presented by Mr. Sayers to execute both
agreements and return. The motion was seconded by Mr. Blunschi. The motion passed.

They’re being no further business; Mr. Blunschi made a motion, seconded by Mr. Sayers
that the meeting be adjourned at 5:00 PM. The motion passed.




CONCORDIA PARISH AIRPORT AUTHORITY
Minutes for SPECTAL Meeting
December 22, 2020
The meeting was called to order at 12:00 PM by President, Carl Sayers. Present were

Carl Sayers, Donna Maroon, Ray Skates and John Blunschi. J erry Stallings was absent. It
was determined a quorum was present.

Carl Sayers read the minutes of the last SPECIAL meeting held on November 19, 2020
Mr. Skates made a motion to accept the minutes as recorded; Mrs. Maroon seconded it.
The motion passed.

Mr. Sayers reviewed the current financial statements with the members,

Mr. Sayers stated the Police Jury Financial Committee did not approve a $1,000 per
quarter increase in operating grant amount for the Airport Authority 2021 Budget. An
increase will be requested again and reflected in the 2022 Budget.

M. Sayers presented a reimbursement request for his annual mileage and expenses
totaling $766.84. A motion was made by Mr. Skates seconded by Mr. Blunschi to pay
request as presented before end of the year. The motion passed.

Mr. Sayers presented a revised 2020 Budget in the amount of $453,000 including grant
income and expenses and, after reviewing it with the board members, Mrs. Maroon, made
a motion to amend the 2020 Budget as recommended, this was seconded by Mr.
Blunschi. The motion passed.

M. Sayers presented the proposed 2021 Budget in the amount of $205,000 including
anticipated grant income and expenses and, after review by the board members, Mrs.
Maroon made a motion to accept the 2021 Budget as recommended, seconded by Mr,
Blunschi. The motion passed.

Mr. Sayers made a motion that Silas Simmons be retained for 2020 financial review at
the cost of no more than $5,000.00 and that an engagement letter be sent to the State
Legislative Offices stating same. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Maroon. The motion
passed. ‘

They’re being no further business; Mrs, Maroon made a motion, seconded by Mr. Sayers
that the meeting be adjourned at 3:30 PM. The motion passed.




Concordia Parish Airport Authority
PO Box 638
Vidalia, LA 71373

2020 Operating Budget

Revenue

Hanger Leases/Land Use Agreementis/Fees

Fuel / Oil Sales

Potice Jury Operating Grant

DOT R&M Reimbursement

Proceeds from Sale of Surplus Equipment

FAA/DOT Grant to Build T-Hanger Taxiway

DOT Grant to UpGrade PAPI to LED (Continued from 2019 -Flight Check)
Add FAA CARES Grant

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Office Expenses

Utilities

Promotion & Advertising

Repairs and Maintenance

R&M DOT 50% Reimbursable

Professional Fees

Insurance

Salary

Fuel / Qil/ GOGS / Taxes

Add Equipment Assets

FAA/DOT Grant to Build T-Hanger Taxiway
DOT Grant to UpGrade PAPI to LED (Continued from 2019)

Total Expenses

R - - R 2 A ]

R R AR o - B A S R - A s R A o R Y R S

2020
Original
Budget

25,000
50,000
40,000
8,000
3,000
381,000
12,000

519,000

2,000
25,000
1,000
20,000
20,000
5,000
10,000

45,000
5,000
381,000
5,000

519,000

2020
Revised
Budget

23,000
25,000
36,000

7,000

334,000
28,000

453,000

2,000
25,000
1,000
20,000
20,000
5,000
24,000

20,000

336,000

453,000



Concordia Parish Airport Authority
PO Box 638
Vidalia, LA 71373

2021 Operating Budget

Revenue

Hanger Leases/Land Use Agreements/Fees

Fuel / Qil Sales

Police Jury Operating Grant

DOT R&M Reimbursement

Proceeds from Anticipated Sale of Surplus Equipment
DOT Reimbursment to UpGrade PAPI to LED (FAA Flight Check)
FAA Refund for Pre-Paid Flight Check

DOT Grant T-Hanger Engineering Only

Bank Loan for Matching Funds Engineering Only

FAA CARES Grant Balance

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Office Expenses

Utilities

Promotion & Advertising

Repairs and Maintenance

R&M DOT 50% Reimbursable
Professional Fees

AWQOS Contract

Property Damage and Liability Insurance
Salary

Fuel / Oil / GOGS / Taxes

DOT Grant - T-Hangers Engineering Only

Total Expenses

& 7 G 7 1 R A O H & HH 7 R e R - e - A N A ]

R

2021
Original
Budget

25,000
51,000
40,000
8,000
15,000
3,400
8,600
47,000
5,000
2,000

205,000

2,000
25,500
2,500
25,000
20,000
5,500
6,000
16,500

50,000
52,000

205,000



CONCORDIA PARISH AIRPORT AUTHORITY
Minutes for REGULAR Meeting
April 01, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 AM by President, Carl Sayers. Present were
Mr. Carl Sayers, Mr. Ray Skates, Mr. John Blunschi and Mr. J erry Stallings via
telephone. It was determined a quorum was present, Visiting was Mr., Wil Miller.

Mr. Sayers read the minutes of the last REGULAR meeting held on J anuary 21, 2021.
Mr. Skates made a motion to accept the minutes as recorded; Mr. Blunschi seconded it.
‘The motion passed.

Mr. Sayers expressed his sorrow at the recent loss of Airport Board Member, Mrs. Donna
Maroon. Mr. Sayers asked board members for their recommendations on possible
replacements for Mr. Maroon. All members agreed Mr., Wil Miller would make an
excellent Board Member and he agreed to accept the position if so appointed.

Mr. Sayers reviewed the current financial statements with the members, Mr. Sayers stated
the YE2020 audit materials will be delivered to Silas Simmons following review by Gary
Holloway, CPA.

Mr. Sayers stated the T-Hanger Taxiway Project is complete and all parties have been
paid.

Mr. Sayers stated the FAA Flight check of LED PAPI system is complete and all refunds
and reimbursements have been made,

Mr. Sayers has received information on a FAA CRRSA Grant in the amount of $13,000
for reimbursement of Covid related sanitation costs at the airport this includes replacing
broken and outdated air handling equipment that services the terminal building
bathrooms and Janitorial Labor and Supplies.

Mr. Sayers offered Resolution #2021-001, seconded by Mr. Skates to authorize the
Chairman or in his absence Mr. Stallings, Secretary to execute any and all applications,
forms to seek financial assistance by applying for Federal CRRSA Grant funding
estimated to be in the amount of $13,000 and accept and execute any federal, state and
local grants issued. The resolution was put to a vote. The vote was 4 Yeas, 0 Nays, 1
Absent.




Minutes
Concordia Parish Airport Authority
Regular Meeting 04-01-2021

Mr. Sayers offered Resolution #2021-002, seconded by Mr. Skates to authorize the
Chairman or in his absence Mr. Stallings, Secretary to execute any and all contracts,
forms, plans, pay for advertising costs, seek financial assistance by applying for Federal
and State funding for Design Only to Rehabilitate Main Apron and accept and execute
any federal, state and local grants issued. The Engineering Estimate Amount is $50,000.
The resolution was put to a vote and Approved Unanimously.

Mr. Sayers offered Resolution #2021-003, seconded by Mr. Johnnie Blunschi to make a
request to the Concordia Parish Police Jury to appoint Mr. William J. Miller to serve a
three year term on the Concordia Parish Airport Authority Board. The resolution was put
to a vote and Approved Unanimously.

Mr. Sayers presented invoice received from DBT Transportation for replacement voice
and power boards for the AWOS in the amount of $4,057.00. After discussion, a motion
was presented by Mr. Sayers to pay the invoice. The motion was seconded by Mr.
Blunschi. The motion passed.

Mr. Sayers discussed the desire to continue the board mectings the first Thursday of each
Quarter (July 01, October 07, and Special Meeting December 09) or as needed. All
agreed. '

They’re being no further business; Mr. Blunschi made a motion, seconded by Mr. Sayers
that the meeting be adjourned at 11:30 AM. The motion passed.




CONCORDIA PARISH FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT #2
REGULAR MEETING
February 9, 2021
5:00 P.M.

The Concordia Parish Fire Protection District #2 Board met this day in regular
session convened. There were present the following officers and members to wit:

Chairperson: Virgil Barnes

Vice-Chairman: Doyle Bryan
Members: Harvey Cowan, Dempsey Hillen, Margie McCiure
Fire Chief: Vick Brown

Secretary/Treasurer: Jan Smith

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chairman Harvey Cowan following the roill call.
Mrs. MeClure was introduced and welcomed to the fire board as the newest member.

Motion was made by Mr. Hillen and duly seconded by Mr. Bryan nominating Mr. Barnes
as chairman and Mr. Bryan as vice-chairman. Motion unanimously passed. Mr. Barnes
presided the rest of the meeting.

Motion was made by Mr. Cowan and duly seconded by Mr. Hillen to approve the minutes
of the regular meeting held January 12, 2021. Motion unanimously passed.

Motion was made by Mr. Hillen and duly seconded by Mr. Cowan to pay the bills as per
list presented. Motion unanimously passed.

Chief Brown reported:

1) The department had responded to 4 false alarms, 1 trash fire, 2 wrecks, 2 grass
fires, 2 service calls, and 1 structure fire.

2) The new work schedule had gone into effect and someone is at the central
station until 2:00 a.m. every night. This has helped cut response time from 10-15
minutes to an average of 5 minutes.

3) The department would not need to buy a portable building at this time as space
had been made within the building for the assistant chief to utilize as his office.

4) The new vehicle to be utilized by the fire chief as Unit 1 had been placed. Due to
the age and needed repairs for Units 2 and 3, motion was made by Mr. Cowan
and duly seconded by Mr. Hilien to order another new vehicle as the price on
state contracts would be going up $10,000 in 2022. Motion unanimously passed.

5) The paperwork for PIAL for Ridgecrest was ready to be mailed.

Mrs. Smith presented the January, 2021 budget report. No action was needed.

There was no correspondence.




There being no further business, motion was made by Mr. Cowan and duly seconded by
Mr. Bryan to adjourn. Motion unanimously passed and the meeting was adjourned.

Jan Smith
Secretary/Treasurer




CONCORDIA PARISH FIRE PROTECT!ION DISTRICT #2
REGULAR MEETING
March 9, 2021
5:00 P.M.

The Concordia Parish Fire Protection District #2 Board met this day in regular
session convened. There were present the following officers and members to wit:

Chairperson: Virgil Bames

Vice-Chairman: Dovyle Bryan
Members: Harvey Cowan, Margie McClure
Fire Chief: Vick Brown
Assist. Chief: Robert Walker

Secretary/Treasurer: Jan Smith

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Virgii Barnes following the roli call,

Motion was made by Mr. Cowan and duly seconded by Mr. Bryan to approve the
minutes of the regular meeting held February 9, 2021. Motion unanimously passed.

Motion was made by Mr. Cowan and duly seconded by Mr. Bryan to pay the bilis as per
list presented. Motion unanimously passed.

Chief Brown reported:

1)} The department had responded to 7 structure fires, 3 downed power lines, 1
ruptured gas leak, 2 signal 20s, 2 electrical arcs, and 2 smoke scares.

2) Most of the salvaged vehicles had been removed from the premises. The old
ambulance and firetruck had not been purchased. it was decided that they would
be taken to Pac Man if a buyer could not found.

3) They were working on a grant which had to be submitted by Friday. If it couldn’t
be submitted this time, another grant would be available in the fall. If awarded,
this grant would allow the department to man the station 24 hours a day.

4) The repeater was damaged during the ice storm. Upon examination, it was
determined that it could not be repaired and would have to be replaced. Motion
was made by Mr. Cowan, duly seconded by \WMs. Hodge, to replace the repeater
pending the insurance claim. Motion unanimously passed.

5) LSU class wauld be held on Wednesday night.

6) PIAL would be here on Thursday.

Mrs. Smith presented the February 2021 budget report. After a brief discussion, motion
was made by Mr. Cowan, duly seconded by Mr. Bryan, to accept the financial report.
Motion unanimously passed.

Chief Brown stated the department had one new volunteer.

Mrs. Smith informed the board there was a letter from LWCC in regards to a claim.

There was no public comment.




There being no further business, motion was made by Mr. Cowan and duly seconded by
Mr. Bryan to adjourn. Motion unanimously passed and the meeting was adjourned.

J A

AT

("

Jan Smith
Secretary/Treasurer




Concordia Parish Fire District # 2

Regular Meeting
April 13, 2021
5:00 p.m.
Agenda
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting March 9, 2021
Pay Bills As Per List

Chief’s Report

1®* Quarter Financial Report

Volunteer’s Report

Correspondence

Public Comment

Adjourn

Virgil Barnes __ Dayle Bryan  Harvey Cowan _ Margie Hodge

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance, please contact Chief Vick Brown at 318-336-4658 describing the
assistance that is necessary.




